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Curry Barbara;

Price David

Wednesday, January 23, 2008 9:18 AM

Schumaker Denise; Davis Brent; Jones Steve; Ballard Mike; Foster Terry
Fw: latan 1 Outage Duration

Bassham Terry; Marshall John; Deggendorf Michael

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:

FYI - Confidential
fffff Original Message
From: Easley Steve

To: Downey William;
Cc: Price David

Sent: Wed Jan 23 07:09:57 2008
Subject:

After sleeping on it,

Tatan 1 Outage Duration

lI have asked the 16th flcor to analyze the potential customer and

Psl, impacts of extending the outage from 56 to 70 days. With the way that the ECA and the
Wholesale margin (and resulting Regulatory Liability) work, the expected P&L impact of
this alternative may nct be as severe as one might initially think.

I am sorry I am slow on the uptake on this, adjusting my frame cf reference to consider

these new factors is taking some time,

I will share these results as soon as they are

avalilable.

Easley
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